

Formatted: Left

Your rough draft shows a good start to reporting about the topic of game addiction, but practically all of it seems to be based on your general knowledge or assumptions about gaming (see a couple of comments in the margins). What you need to work on is finding credible sources to support your claims (you need at least seven sources that should be scholarly articles and credible websites).

Here are a few suggestions to consider as you work on your next draft:

- You might find it helpful to create an outline of the main points that you want to report on. Look at your research questions, and decide how you will answer them.

- Since this is a community problem report, add information about how game addiction is reflected in your local community (for example, the El Paso area). You should be able to find this information by searching Google or Google Scholar.

- In the conclusion, add a brief recommendation/solution for the problem.

- Don't forget to add a visual (image, graph, etc.).

- Revise APA formatting (we will also work on this in class on Wednesday).

Dali

Formatted: Left

Community Problem Report on Video Game Addiction

A video game addiction is the same as any other addiction that involves a person having a problem with an impulse control disorder. The main different between a video game addiction and a drug addiction is that there is no intoxication whatsoever involved, but it is more like a gambling addiction because of the compulsive and excessive activity. A video game addiction is often seen as

something as simple as the constant playing of video games on consoles or computers. There are some things to look out for when questioning whether an individual has a video game addiction that are similar to other addictions, such as: low self-control, escaping reality, a dysphoric mood reliever, long usage, risking relationships or jobs, and even lying to family and friends. [add]

This addiction is most common on players that play games that require Internet to play, to be more specific, the massively multi-player online role-playing games, or MMORPGs for short. These games contain a large network of other players who can speak to each other and do activities together to achieve goals within the game. A big and common problem with these types of games is that some players use the virtual fantasy world within the game as a means of connecting with real people as a substitution for the connection they should be getting in real life. It is also not uncommon for some individuals suffering from video game addictions to develop an emotional attachment to the new online friends they make within the game. Some like-minded video game addicts in the MMORPG world may even form deeper relationships within the game with each other, which eventually leads some emotional trouble or real life struggles. Another common problem worth mentioning is the instant gratification the game offers for completing missions and quests to the player, when compared to real life it makes a huge difference and people may become addicted to this as well.

Generally speaking, an addiction involves an individual who feels like they need more and more of a substance or form of activity as a means of keeping themselves motivated. Without this substance or activity, they become very irritable, miserable, or even angry. Video game addiction is very similar to gambling addiction, especially because there is a major psychological component where the consumer escapes reality or feels good about themselves while possibly feeling an elevation on dopamine levels. An appeal for video games is that one unpopular individual can become strong within the game, and being able to control a fictional character and interact with other people can easily be more appealing

Comment [U1]: Good introduction of the problem, [redacted] How will your report inform us better of this problem? What kinds of information will we find in this report?

Comment [U2]: How do you know this? Provide supporting evidence from credible sources.

Comment [U3]: See previous comment.

██████████
██████████

than dealing with real life for those individuals. People with a low self-esteem are much more likely to enjoy being more popular and strong in a video game than putting in the work in real life.

At first glance, it is easy to think of a video game addiction as harmless, especially when you compare it to all the other addictions such as drugs and alcohol. While that is true, there is still much danger that could involve children or even adults with gaming addictions. It is possible for a child to not experience a normal social development, which may cause a late emotional development and have people in their 20s barely able to speak to members of the opposite sex or play sports. An adult may jeopardize their jobs or relationships by prioritizing their video games over responsibilities and friends. Both children and adults may even put off eating or sleeping because they are too absorbed in the game to take care of simple daily necessities. The most common unseen effect that video game addicts have is that they become socially isolated and eventually give up on hobbies all just to further their gaming habit.

There are a few ways to help reduce the risks of succumbing to a gaming addiction, although they are mostly precautions to prevent an addiction. It is especially important to pay attention to a child's development with video games in order to prevent a possible addiction. As with television, children are very much capable of sitting in front of a screen playing video games until the day is over, therefore a limit should be placed on their play time in order to prevent them from feeling like they need it. If they are showing signs of addiction, however, then it might be a good idea to take that child to a cognitive therapy in order to increase productive thoughts and activity instead of having constant video game cravings. The most extreme form of stopping the addiction would be with a wilderness therapy, in which an individual is forced into an outdoor treatment program to focus on survival, social skills, common goals, and developing confidence.



One simple way of lowering the risk of a possible addiction is simply to play video games in moderation. Many consider video games to be a casual form of entertainment, only to be used as a way to relax and socialize with friends. Massively multiplayer online (MMO) games should be avoided because those involve a higher risk of an addiction, even if they can be thought of as fun and relaxing games in their own way. MMOs are the easiest way to escape from responsibilities and reality, which is a lot easier to do when life is at a difficult or stressful point. The small constant rewards are especially guilty of keeping a player enticed with the game. Video game addiction is mostly an impulse control based problem involving a psychological addiction, therefore a moderation or limit is the safest and most normal way to prevent an addiction.

Any gamer is at risk to becoming addicted to video games, but it really just takes having the right sense of priorities, responsibilities, and a satisfying social life to stop it from happening. Those are the main factors that contribute to the video game addiction trend. The easiest targets for a video game addiction are people with a serious condition such as depression, because it lets them escape from their real world problems that they feel like they are unable to fix themselves. It is understandable for one with depression to want to escape reality, however, the continuous usage of video games in order to escape a problem is basically the same as consuming drugs to relieve stress and escape from reality. The longer people game because it is an efficient means of escaping, the more they will come to rely on it and think of it as a necessity to their daily lives.

Video game addictions are related to several emotional, financial, health, social, and family problems. There are many emotional problems such as depression, loneliness, anxiety, anger, and so on that result in the need to play video games. Financial problems are not too common with children, however an adult may plan their finances poorly buying new video games or even lose their motivation to work, thus losing their jobs. Health problems and video game addictions are a very common issue, because the addict is very likely to not exercise at all and eat the most convenient and unhealthy foods.



That is one contribution to childhood obesity. The social life of a video game addict becomes completely abnormal, to the point where they can only interact with other gamers and have the most trouble speaking to non-gamers. A poor family relationship also increases the likelihood of children and teenagers to become addicted to video games, because they use it as a way to avoid trouble.

Being a gamer and having a lot of free time also has a risk for video game addiction. It is more common for students in high school and beyond to be online gamers, which easily eat up a lot of free time. Most online games do not have any real ending, so having no clear signal to show the end makes it more difficult to move on for some gamers. Some online games even have frequent small rewards simply for logging onto the game every day. That reward temptation is simple to have control over, since it is possible to simply: log into the game, get the reward, and log out. However, the fact that the bonus requires a game log in also creates a temptation to play the game anyways.

References

What is a video game addiction? (n.d.). Retrieved March 17, 2015 from:
<http://www.addictionrecov.org/Addictions/?AID=45>